GE OR( ; I A Richard E. Dunn, Director
e Land Protection Branch

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive
Suite 1054, East Tower
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION Atlanta, Georgia 30334

404-657-8600

March 19, 2018

Atlanta Gas Light Company VIA FIRST-CLASS MAIL AND EMAIL
c/o Mr. Greg Corbett

Director of Environment & Sustainability

Ten Peachtree Place

Atlanta, Georgia 30309

Re:  Comments on 2017 Annual CAMP Report and on Response to EPD Comments
Rome MGP Site, HSI Site Number 10109 (delisted)
Rome, Georgia; Floyd County

Dear Mr. Corbett:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has completed its review of the 2017 Annual
CAMP Report and of the Response to Comments on 2017 Annual CAMP Report for the Rome MGP
Site. We find that both documents are satisfactory. Please continue to submit an Annual CAMP
Report, pursuant to guidelines specified in the CAMP included within the EPD-approved August 14,
2014, CSR Addendum. The next Annual CAMP Report for the Rome MGP Site is due to EPD by
September 30, 2018.

If you have any questions, please contact Allan Nix of the Response and Remediation Program at

(404) 657-3935.

Sincerely,

T MR N

David Brownlee
Unit Coordinator
Response and Remediation Program

(6 Christie Battenhouse, Atlanta Gas Light Company (via email)
Nicolas Vrey, ERM (via email)
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